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DATE: April 4, 2006
TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director -

FROM: Paula Isler, Research Assistant, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement p /)/{/
RE: Docket No. 060288-T1 - Axius, Inc. d/b/a Axius Communications

Please change the docket title to reflect the effective date of the cancellation to December
31, 2005.

In addition, please document the following items in this docket:

*  June 15, 2005 letter from Patrick D. Crocker, enclosing a copy of Axius’ FCC application
to discontinue long distance service (Document No. 05822-05).

June 22, 2005 e-mail from Ray Kennedy to Paula Isler

June 22, 2005 e-mail from Paula Isler to Patrick Crocker and his response

October 11, 2005 e-mail from Paula Isler to Patrick Crocker

November 21, 2005 e-mail from Paula Isler to Angela Webb at Axius Communications,
attaching the 2005 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form

February 3, 2006 e-mail from Paula Isler to Ray Kennedy and his response. Thanks.
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Paula Isler

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2006 3:00 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Axius, Inc. d/b/a Axius Communications

The latter. No request to cancel in writing, take the safe approach.

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler ‘

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2006 2:09 PM

To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: Axius, Inc. d/b/a Axius Communications

Advice, please.

06/20/05 - Received from Patrick Crocker a copy of TJ850, Axius Communications' FCC
application for authority to discontinue long distance in Florida and other areas of the
country. The letter did not specifically request cancellation.

06/22/05 - E-mailed Crocker and asked if the company wanted to request cancellation.
10/11/05 - E-mailed Crocker and asked again.

11/17/05 - Called company and left voice mail message asking the question.

11/21/05 - Angela Webb from company called and left a voice mail message advising yes,
they do want to cancel.

11/21/05 - Called Angela Webb and advised they needed to pay the 2005 RAF. I e-mailed the
2005 Regulatory Assessment Fee return to her.

As of today, payment of the 2005 RAF has not been received. Crocker has never contacted
me back.

Should I open a docket to cancel the certificate even though I do not have a letter
specifically requesting cancellation, only a telephone call? If yes, what is the

- _effective date? :

‘or should I wait until after delinquent notices are mailed and if they don't pay, cancel
with all the others? '



Paula Isler

From: Paula Ister

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2005 3:38 PM
To: ‘angelaw@okbsc.com’

Subject: RAF Form

Attachments: RAF-TJ850-05-0-R.pdf

RAF-T1850-05-
0-R.pdf (25 KB) .
This e-mail was sent from The Florida Public Service Commission's Regulatory

Assessment Fee (RAF) System.

Attached document type: Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF)
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Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY
STATUS: (See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) Check #
___Actual Return TI850-05-0-R $ 06-03-001
___ Estimated Return Axius Communications 003001
Amended Return 2300 North 10th Street $ P
" |Enid, OK 73701-8758 ’ 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: . 004011
. 01 .
O/01/2005 TO 12/31/2003 Request for cancellation (Isler) $ !
Postmark Date
Initials of Preparer
Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

(Name of Company) ‘ (Address) (City/State) (Zip)

LINE ‘ FLORIDA GROSS
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
1. Long Distance Services $ $
2. Access Services
3. Private Line Services
4. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services
5. Miscellaneous Services
6. TOTAL Telephone Services $ $
7. LESS: Amounts Paid to Telecommunications Companies’ ( ) ( )
8. TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation $
9. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.0020)
10. Penalty for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)
11. Interest for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)
12. Extension Payment Fee (see “4. Extension™ on back)
13. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($50 MINIMUM) $ @
(1) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees" on back).
(2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $50 shall be imposed as provided in
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes.
CURRENT COMPANY STATUS
( ) Facilities-Based Carrier ( ) Reseller ( ) Call Aggregator
( ) Altemate-Operator Service ( ) Rebiller ( ) Other:
BILLING INFORMATION
Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself.
: (D
(Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone)
What is the total amount of customer deposits collected? What is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)?
Amount: § for 20 Amount: $ Expires:
COMPANY INFORMATION
Do you lease telecommunications’ facilities? ( ) YES ( )NO
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name:
Address:

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above
information is a true and correct statement. I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with
the intent to mistead a public servant in the performance of his/her duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.

(Signature of Company Official) (Title) (Date)
Telephone Number () Fax Number ()

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name)
F.E.L. No.

PSC/CMP 153 (Rev. 01/05)




v 1 s LR, RCEUIAIOTY ASSESsSment Fee Return
(Interexchange Company)
_—

1. WHEN TO FILE: For companies which owed a total of $10,000 or more of assessment fee for the preceding calendar year,
* this Regulatory Assessment Fee Return and payment is required twice a year and payment must be filed or postmarked:

On or before July 30 for the six-month period January 1 through June 30, and
On or before January 30 for the six-month period July 1 through December 31.

For companies which owed a total of less than $10,000 of assessment fee for the preceding calendar year, this Regulatory
Assessment Fee Return and payment must be filed or postmarked:

On or before January 30 for the twelve-month period January 1 through December 31.

However, if July 30 or January 30 falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or holiday, tklxe Regulatory Assessment Fee may be filed or
postmarked on the next business day, without penalty.

2. FEES: Each company shall pay 0.0020 of its gross operating revenues derived from intrastate business, as referenced in Rule
25-4.0161(1), F.A.C. Gross Operating Revenues are defined as the total revenues before expenses. Gross Intrastate Operating
Revenues are defined as revenues from calls originating and terminating within Florida. Do not deduct any expenses, taxes, or
uncollectibles from these amounts other than the amount in Line 7.

On Line 7, deduct any amounts paid to a telecommunications company for the use of any telecommunications network to provide
service to its customers. Do not deduct any taxes, federal subscriber line charges interstate long distance access charges, or
amounts paid for nonregulated services such as voice mail, inside wire maintenance, or equzpment purchases/rentals.
DEDUCTIONS MUST BE INTRASTATE ONLY AND MUST BE VERIFIABLE.

3. FAILURE TO FILE BY DUE DATE: Failure to file a return by the established due date will resuit in a penalty being added to
the amount of fee due, 5% for each 30 days or fraction thereof, not to exceed a total penalty of 25% (Line 10). In addition,
interest shall be added in the amount of 1% for each 30 days or fraction thereof, not to exceed a total of 12% per year (Line 11).
A Regulatory Assessment Fee Return must be completed, signed, and ﬂled even if there are no revenues to report or if the
minimum amount is due.

When a company fails to timely file a Regulatory Assessment Fee Return, the Commission has the
authorzty to order the company to pay a penalty and/or remove the company from the list of
, companies registered to provide service. The company will ‘have an opportunity to respond to any
proposed Commission action.

4. EXTENSION: A request for an extension of time up to 30 days may be made by filing the enclosed Regulatory Assessment Fee
Extension Request form (PSC/CCA 124), two weeks prior to the filing date. When an extension is granted, a charge shall be
added to the amount due (Line 12):

0.75% of the fee to be remitted for an extension of 15 days or less, or
1.5% of the fee for an extension of 16 to 30 days.

In lieu of paying the charges outlined above, a company may file a return and remit payment based upon estimated gross
operating revenues. If such return is filed by the normal due date, the company shall be granted a 30-day extension penod in
which to file and remit the actual fee due without paying the above charges, pravided the estimated fee payment remitted is at
least 90% of the actual fee due for the period. An automatic 30-day extension to file an actual return may be obtained by
checking the "Estimated Return" space in the top left-hand corner on the reverse side.

5. FEE ADJUSTMENTS: You will be notified as to the amount and reason for any fee adjustment. Penalty and interest charges
may be applicable to additional amounts owed the Commission by reason of the adjustment. The company may file a written
request for a refund of any overpayments. The request should be directed to Fiscal Services at the below-referenced address.

6. MAILING INSTRUCTIONS: Please complete this form, make a copy for your files, and retumn the original in the enclosed
preaddressed envelope. Use of this envelope should assure a more accurate and expeditious recording of your payment. Make

your check payable to_the Florida Public Service Commission. If you are unable to use the envelope, please address your
remittance as follows:

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

ATTENTION: Fiscal Services

7. ADDITIONAL ASSISTANCE: If you need additional assistance in preparing your Regulatory Assessment Fee Return or
regarding telecommunications facilities, please contact the Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement at (850) 413-6600.
This division may be contacted at the above-referenced address, directing correspondence to the attention of the division.

PSC/CMP 153 (Rev. 01/05)




Paula isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent:  Tuesday, October 11, 2005 8:13 AM

To: ‘perocker@earlylennon.com’

Subject: FW: Axius, Inc. d/b/a Axius Communications (TJ850)

Dear Mr. Crocker:

As of this date, | have not received a response from you. Can you please let me know by October 26th if this
company wishes to cancel its IXC registration in Florida? Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FIL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
Plsler@psc.state.fl.us

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2005 8:19 AM

To: 'pcrocker@earlylennon.com' »

Subject: Axius, Inc. d/b/a Axius Communications (TJ850)

Dear Mr. Crocker:

On June 20, 2005, the Commission received your letter dated June 15th enclosing the application for authority to discontinue
long distance service in Florida, among other areas. In the past, we've had some companies discontinue providing service but
wanted to keep their registrations active. In this case, your letter did not specifically request cancellation of Axius'
registration.

If the company wishes to cancel its registration, please advise. Also, if the company wishes to cancel its registration, the
2005 Regulatory Assessment Fee needs to be paid. I can e-mail you the 2005 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form if you
need it. Please respond by July 8, 2005. Thanks. ‘

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
Plsler@psc.state.fl.us

10/11/2005



Paula Isler

From: Patrick Crocker [pcrocker@earlylennon.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2005 8:19 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: . RE: Axius, Inc. d/b/a Axius Communications (TJ850)
Thanks !

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler [mailto:PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2005 8:19 AM

To: Patrick Crocker

Subject: Axius, Inc. d/b/a Axius Communications (TJ850)

Dear Mr. Crocker:

On June 20, 2005, the Commission received your letter dated June 15th enclosing the
application for authority to discontinue long distance service in Florida, among other
areas. In the past, we've had some companies discontinue providing service but wanted to
keep their registrations active. 1In this case, your letter did not specifically request
cancellation of Axius' registration.

If the company wishes to cancel its registration, please advise. Also, if the company
wishes to cancel its registration, the 2005 Regulatory Assessment Fee needs to be paid. I
can e-mail you the 2005 Reégulatory Assessment Fee return form if you need it. Please
respond by July 8, 2005. Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us



Paula Isler

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2005 7:55 AM
To: Paula isler

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

Not sure if they want to cancel or not. Or if they are even registered.

----- Original Message-----

From: Rick Moses

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2005 7:41 AM

To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

>From: Matilda Sanders

>Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2005 7:39:35 AM

>To: Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rick Moses;

> Sally Simmons; Carolyn Craig; LaSandra Givens

>Subject: New filing in undocketed matter

>Auto forwarded by a Rule

>

>

>

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = AXIUS, Inc. d/b/a AXIUS Communications (Crocker) - Copy of letter
dated 6/15/05 to FCC/Dortch forwarding attached Section 63.71 application [to discontinue
domestic and international long distance servicel.

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\05\05822-05

Document ID = 05822-05
Document Filed 06/20/05

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in
WordPerfect or other formats.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window.
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will algo see other versions if they
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl-
C to copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS.

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.



ORIGINAL

EARLY, LENNON, CROCKER & BARTOSIEWICZ, P.L.C.

ATTORNEYSATLAW
900 COMERICA BUILDING

KALAMAZOQ, MICHIGAN 49007-4752
TELEPHONE (616) 381-8844

FAX (616) 349-8525
GEORGE H. LENNON ROBERT M. TAYLOR OF COUNSEL
DAYID G. CROCKER RON W. KIMBREL
MICHAELD. Q'CONNOR  PATRICK D. CROCKER THOMPSON BENNETT
HAROLD E. FISCHER, JR. ANDREW J. VORBRICH

JOBN T. PETERS, JR.
LAWRENCE M. BRENTON TYREN R. CUDNEY

GORDON C. MILLER WILLIAM B. JOHNSON VINCENT T. EARLY
GARY P. BARTOSIEWICZ STEVEN M. BROWN (1922 - 1041y
BLAKE D. CROCKER KRISTEN L. GETTING JOSEPH J. BURGIE
(I!?G-l!ﬂ)
June 15, 2005 o e
CoFA
Ms Marlene H Dortch o= O
: Lol prid i
FCC Secretary )OS L R
9300 E Hampton Dr e
Capitol Heights MD 20743 25 = T
Lo - ~1
Attn Office of the Secretary S = 4
prcade - dp
@ O
re;  AXIUS, Inc. d/b/a AXIUS Communications s

Dear Ms Dortch:

Please be advised that we are the attorneys for AXIUS, Inc. d/b/a AXIUS Communications
(“AXIUS™). Enclosed for filing is the application of AXIUS for authority to discontinue long

distance services in specified geographic areas pursuant to Section 214(A) of the Communications
Act, as amended, and Part 63.71 of the Code of Federal Regulations.

An original and five (5) copies are enclosed, in accordance with 47 CFR 63.52(a). Per the

Common Carrier Services Fee Filing Guide, no fee is associated with applications for reduction
or discontinuance of services.

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by date stamping the extra copy of this cover sheet and
returning it to me in the self-addressed, stamped envelope provided.

CMP _ Should you have any questions or concerns relating to this matter, please contact me.
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Before the
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Washington, D.C.
In the Matter of )
Section 63.71 Application of )
AXIUS, Inc. ) WCB Docket No. 05-
dfb/a AXIUS Communications )
For Authority to Discontinue )
Leng Distance Services )

SECTION 63.71 APPLICATION

- AXIUS, Inc. d/b/a AXIUS Communications (“AXIUS”) hereby files this Application
requesting authority under Section 214 of the Communicationis Act of 1934, as amended and
pursuant to Section 63.71 of the code of Federal Regulations to discontinue its domestic and
international leng distance service. These services are carried over underlying networks owned and
opérated by QwestandGlobal Crossing. AXIUS ise nondominant reseller oflang distance services.

L Pursuarit to Section 63,71 (b)( 1) thtough (5) (47 C.F.R. § 63. 71(b)(1) through (5)), AXIUS
‘ subrmits the following informiation:

1. Name and address of catrier:

AXIUS Inc

d/b/a AXIUS Communications
2300 N 10 St

Enid OK 73701

2. Date of planned service discontinuance:

The anticipated date for the discontinuance of the service described in paragraphs 3 and 4
below is June 10, 2005, or as soon thereafter as the necessary governmental approval can be
obtained. '

3 Points of geographic areas of service affected:

The proposed discontinuance will affect the provision of long distance services in the states
of Arkansas, California, Colorado, Florida, Georgia, lllinois, Indiana, Kansas, Kentucky, Maryland,
Michigan, Missouri, New Hampshire, New Jersey, North Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma, Texas,
Virginia, West Virginia and Wisconsin.



Brief description of the type of service affected:

Long distance services.

Brief description of the dates and methods of notice to all affected customers:

AXIUS provided written notice to its affected customers by regular mail on May 11, 2005.

Nondominance of the carrier with respect to the service being discontinued:

AXIUS is nondominant with respect to the services it proposes to discontinue.

Service:

In accordance with Section 63.71(a) of the Commission’s rules, AXIUS has mailed a copy

of this application to the Governors of the affected states, to all affected State-public utility
commissions and the Special Assistant for Telecommunications for the Secretary of the Defense.

IL

Additional questions regarding this application may be addressed to:

AXIUS Inc

d/b/a AXIUS Communications
Patrick D Crocker, Attorney
900 Comerica Bldg
Kalamazoo MI 49007
Telephone: 269-381-8844
Facsimile: 269-381-8822
perocker@earlylennon.com

Circumstances of Discontinuance

AXIUS has determined the recent regulatory rulings have negatively impacted its ability to

provide service to end-users and that it is not economically feasible to continue current service
offerings.

[1L.

Conclusion

AXIUS believes that the proposed discontinuance of services is reasonable and necessary.

For the foregoing reasons, AXIUS respectfully requests, pursuant to Section 241(a) of the



Communications Act of 1934, as amended 47 U.S.C. § 214(a) and Section 63.71 of the
Commission’s Rules that the Commission approve its Section 63.71 apphcatlon to discontinue the
provision of above-described services.

AXIUS, Ine.
: AXIUS Communications

Dated: Jurie 8, 2005



CERTIFICATION OF APPLICANT

On behalf of AXIUS, Inc. d/b/a AXIUS Communications, [ hereby certify that the statements
in the foregoing Application for Section 63.71 authority are true, complete, and correct to the best
of my knowledge and belief and are made in good faith.

AXIUS, Inc.
d/b/a AXIUS Commumcatlons

N Jabk Balswin
Title: President

Date:



Certificate of Service

I hereby certify that the June 8, 2005 version of the foregoing Section 63.71 Application of
AXIUS, Inc. d/b/a AXTUS Communications was served on June 15, 2005 by mailing true and correct
copies-thereof, postage prepaid, to the following persons at the addresses appearing on the attached
list.

Date: June 15, 2005



Service List

Department of .D.efense

Office of the Secretary

US Department of Defense

Pentagon

Attn: Special Assistant for Telecommunications
Washington DC 20301

Diana Wilson |
Bt ef the Cer‘nmissxon

m:la'Rock AR 72201

Doc ot Oﬁice

Colorado Public Utilities Commission
1580 Logan St OL2
Die-nv_egr CO 80203

'llanca Bayo

Flonda Pubhc Service Cornmission
Capitel Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

Reece McAllister

Executive Secretary

Georgia Public Service Commission
244 Washington St SW

Atlanta GA 30334-5701



Elizabeth Rolando

Chief Clerk

1llinois Commerce Commission
527 E Capital Ave

Springfield IL 62701

Executive Secretary

Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission
302 W Washington St Ste E-306
Indianapalis IN 46204-2764

Susan Duffy

Executive Director

Kansas Carporation Commission
1500 SW Arrowhead Rd

Topeka KS 66604-2425

Thotnas M Derman

Executive Director

Kentucky Public Service Commission

211 Sower Bivd '
ranikfort K'Y 40601

Felicia Greer

Executive Secretary

Maryland Public Service Commission
6 St Paul St

Baltimore MD 21202-6806

Mary Jo Kunkle

Executive Secretary

Department of Commerce

Michigan Public Service Commission
6545 Mercantile Way

Lansing MI 48911

Dale Hardy Roberts

Secretary/Chief Regulatory Law Judge
Missouri Public Service Commission
Harry S Truman Office Bldg

301 W High St Rm 530

Jefferson City MO 65102



Thomas Getz

Secretary

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
8 Old Suncook Rd Bldg One

Concord NH 03301-7319

Sam Caldwell

Verizon New Jersey Inc
540 Broad St Rm 300
Newark NJ 07101

Geneva Thigpen

Chief Clerk

North Carolina Public Utilities Commission
430 N Salisbury St

Dobbs Bldg Rm 5082

Raleigh NC 27603

Renee Jenkins

Executive Secretary

Docketing Department

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
180 E Broad St

Columbus OH 43215-3793

Sharon Steed

Chief Clerk

Oklahoma Corporation Commission
2101 N Lincoln Bivd

Oklahoma City OK 73105

Lane Lanford

Executive Director

Public Utility Commission of Texas
1701 N Congress Ave

Austin TX 78701

Joel Peck

Clerk of the Commission
Commonwealth of Virginia
State Corporation Commission
Tyler Bldg

1300 E Main St

Richmond VA 23219-3630



Sandra Squire

Executive Secretary

Public Service Commission of West Virginia
201 Brooks St

Charleston WV 25301

Lynda Doer

Secretary to the Commission

Public Service Commission of Wisconsin
601 N Whitney Way

Madisen WI 53705-2729

State Governors

norable Mike Huckabee
e-of the Govemor

imento CA 95814

"ﬁ@r@ble Bill Owens

40!--- Memoe St
Tallahassee FL 32399

The Honorable Sonny Perdue
Office of the Governor

203 State Capitol

Atlanta GA 30334

The Honorable Rod Blagojevich
Office of the Governor

State Capitol

207 Statehouse

Springfield IL 62706



The Honorable Mitch Daniels
Office of the Governor

206 State House

Indianapolis IN 46204

The Honorable Kathleen Sebelius
Office of the Governor

State Capitol 2nd FI

Topeka KS 66612-1590

The Honorable Ernie Fletcher
Office of the Governor

The Capitol Bldg

700 Capitol Avenue Suite 100
Frankfort KY 40601

The Honorable Robert Ehrlich
Office of the Governor

State House

100 State Cir

Annapolis MD 21401

The Honorable Jennifer Granholm
Office of the Governor
Governor's Office

PO Box 30013

Lansing MI 48909

The Honorable Matt Blunt

Office of the Governor

Missouri Capitol Building Rm 216
Jefferson City MO 65101

The Honorable John Lynch
Office of the Governor
State House Rm 208

107 N Main St

Concord NH 03301

The Honorable Richard Codey
Office of the Governor

125 W State St

PO Box 001

Trenton NJ 08625



The Honorable Michael Easley
Office of the Governor

20301 Mail Service Center
Raleigh NC 27699-0301

The Honorable Bob Taft
Office of the Governor

77 S High St 30th Fl
Columbus OH 43215-6117

The Honorable Brad Henry
Office of the Governor
State Capitol Bldg Ste 212
Oklahoma City OK 73105

The Honorable Rick Perry
Office of the Governor
PO Box 12428

Austin TX 78711

The Honorable Mark Warner
Office of the Governor
Executive Office Bldg 3rd Fl
111 E Broad St

Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Joe Manchin III
Office of the Governor

State Capitol Complex
Charleston WV 25305-0370

The Honorable Jim Doyle
Office of the Governor
State Capitol

115 East

Madison WI 53702



Customer Notices



Urgent & Important Notice Regarding the Termination of
Your Long Distance Services

Dear Customer:

Please be advised that Axius, Inc. located at 2300 N. 10" Street Enid OK, 73701,
is terminating its Long Distance Services business. Therefore, it will no longer
provide Long Distance Services to you effective June 10™, 2005. This letter
serves as your 30-day notice of the discontinuation of Long Distance Services
from Axius.

You will receive your last bill from Axius before or shortly after the end of June
2005 for the balance of the services used during the months of May and/or June.
Please notice that AXIUS will not be able to release any of your telephone
numbers unless the balance on your bill is paid in full.

We sincerely apologize for any inconvenience this may cause. Please call Axius
at 1-888-355-3520 if you have questions regarding your current long distance bill
or your final bill.

The FCC will normally authorize this proposed discontinuance of service (or
reduction or impairment) unless it is shown that customers would be unable to
receive service or a reasonable substitute from another carrier or that the public
convenience and necessity is otherwise adversely affected. If you wish to object,
you should file your comments within 15 days of receipt of this notification.
Address them to the Federal Communication Commission, Washington DC
20554 referencing the Section 63.71 Application of AXIUS. Comments should
include specific information about the impact of this proposed discontinuance (or
reduction- or impairment) upon your company, including any inability to acquire
reasonable substitute service.

The affected states are as followed; AR, CA, CO, FL, GA, IL, IN, KS, KY, MD, MI,
MO, NC, NH, NJ, OH, OK, TX, VA, WI, WV

AXIUS, Inc.



Urgent & Important Notice Regarding the Termination of

Your Lona Distance Services

Dear Custonier:

Please be advised that Axius, Inc. located at 2300 N. 10" Street Enid OK, 73701, is
terminating its Long Distance Services business. Therefore, it will no longer
l.ong ‘Distance Services to you effestive June. 10", 2005 This letter
§ s as yeur Sl-day notice of the dascontlnuatmn of your Long Ilstance

us’ srster company, 265 Bolutior
ce ophons from SBC wou!d welcome the opport .

: rece/ve'serwce ora reasonable substttute from another carrier or that the publlc
convenience and necessity is otherwise adversely affected. If you wish to object,
you should file your comments within 15 days of receipt of this notification.
Address them fo the Federal Communication Commission, Washington DC
20554 referencing the Section 63.71 Application of AXIUS. Comments should
include specific information about the impact of this proposed discontinuance (or
reduction or impairment) upon your company, including any inability to acquire
reasonable substitute service.

The affected states are as followed; AR, CA, CO, FL, GA, IL, IN, KS, KY, MD, M],
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
provide Long Distance Services to you effective June 10", 2005. This letter
serves as your 30-day notice of the discontinuation of Long Distance Services
from Axius.

Your sales agent of record is GTl Associates, Inc. Please contact GT| at 800-
314-8440 as they will be glad to recommend and reconnect you with a new long
distance provider.

You will receive your last bill from Axius no later than the end of June 2005 for
the balance of the services used during the months of May and/or June. Please
notice that AXIUS will not be able to release any of your telephone numbers
unless the balance on your bill is paid in full.

We sincerely apologize for any inconvenience this may cause. Please call Axius
at 1-888-355-3520 if you have questions regarding your current long distance bill
- or your final bill.

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
~ reduction or impairment) upon your company, including any inability to acquire
reasonable substitute service.

The affected states are as followed; AR, CA, CO, FL, GA, IL, IN, KS, KY, MD, M],
MO, NC, NH, NJ, OH, OK, TX, VA, WI, WV

AXIUS, Inc.



